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Policy Search Page 1 of |

-eBaoTech GeneralClaim
Hello, NAC_PAYA_UBI_B00601 * Change Language + Change Password * Log Out
My Desktop Policy Query '
R polyNe. [ | osteotAcdent 0ar1172018 13.48
Vehicle No.(For Motor) [sswissay | Certificate Number [
Fsearch’|

Vehicle Insured Commence
No. Object Date

Certificate Policyholder  Policyholder
Number Name NRIC

YUYUCHIU 52620538G GPC  Third Party SBWI1552Y SBWI1552Y 23/06/2018 22/06/2019

Select  Policy No. Product Cover Type Expiry Date

5092168785~
01

https://giclaim.income.com.sg/gcs/icm/eclaim/ICMpolicySearch.do 14/11/2018
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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

—'

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi,

Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&EXx))
<YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>

Wednesday, 9 January 2019 11:02 AM

Naz (LKKAuto)

SUR; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

RE: SHB 1055E Finalization

Amount confirmed as per your recommendation, thanks.

Regards
Poh Suan

From: Naz (LKKAuto) [mailto:Naz@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 10:45 AM
To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (TX&EX))

Cc: SUR; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Subject: Re: SHB 1055E Finalization

Dear Ms Yeo,

Finalized Lump Sum Repair $1400.00 / 3 Days.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Naz | Technical Investigator

LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6841-2157 | Email: Naz@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Sves/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex)) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 4:53 PM

To: Naz (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; CS ATeam

Subject: SHB1055E

Hi Naz,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 1055E having Case No: TAX/11/18/2037.

There is no change to the approved amount of $1,400 @ 3 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

-----Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 4:46 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/AR & SC/ARC (Tx&Ex)/ARC (Tx&Ex))
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D421D6



MSR118145081 / SMRT Autemoative Services Pia Ltd - Wondlands

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 08/11/2018 11:54
SUBMITTED BY: 8. Thalyal Nayagl

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please repaort correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as

repudiate policy liability,

4. The issue and acceplance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance campanies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7, By the lodgement of this report to the insurers,

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair lo your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
09/11/2018 11:54

08/11/2018 17:05

TPE SLE (BEFORE LOYANG EXIT)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHB1055E

SMRT TAXIS PTELTD
198905368K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-80000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18080213MFSH

LIM TECK HENG
569348754

10/10/1969

OUTDOOR

03/05/1988

30 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable

Page 1 of 8



Address
Postco_de

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface
Other Information

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| h?‘{? been approached by upknown‘person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG TPE TOWARDS SLE (BEFORE LOYANG EXIT). WHILST | WAS IN MY LANE | FELT AN IMPACT
AT THE REAR OF MY TAXI. A VEHICLE SBW1552Y HAD COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR RIGHT PORTION OF MY TAXI.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons:
Was there any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

FILE TOO BIG
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SBW1552Y

PRIVATE CAR
YU YU CHIU
S2620538G

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Page 2 0f 9



Name

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

LIM TECK HENG

SHB1055E
YES

NO

Page 3 of 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

»

SKETCH PLAN TE “owards SLE (Bltfmt- Lagaifj Pt EK’O
' I

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

A- SHBIDSSE
B- sew 5524

DECLARATION

IfWe dec!are the furegcmg particulars are true in every respect.

p.\RF

S \‘L“l\‘

a4
Ny

PolicW Driver's Signature
Date & (If driver is not the policyhalder)

Date & Time:

Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Name:
NRIC/FIN No.:

Paged of 9



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as passible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow Insurance companies to te poli bility.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referrad to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Assoclation of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/persanal information set out in this [form] and any other persanal Information
provided by me or pessessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Infarmation”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invoived in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Meonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(il processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(ifi) carrying out and/ar dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me:

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages): and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in ad ministering, processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detectian,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

le] theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third partles that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

<l ;_1%‘ 3
C B e N

Pollwholder'sW Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: {IF driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 9
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Case Details

Case Reference Number : TAX/11/18/2037

Type of Repair : Accident Repalr
Regi I : SHB1055E

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Company Type : SMAT Taxis Pte Lid

Estimation 1D : EST-4462-10
Assigned By : Kok Wah Wong

Documents / Photographs

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Cost Detal|
BOM  Costing Portlon Matarial
Type Type Number
One Main
Tima
Key
In
One  Main
Time
Key
L]

One  Main
Time

Key

In

One Main
Time

Koy

in

One Main
Time

Key

in

One Main
Time

Key

n

Ona Main
Tima

Key

n

One  Main
Time

Koy

n

One Main
Time

Key

n

Labour's Cost Detall
S.No. Job Scope

1 TO REPAIR AH AEAR POATION
Total:

Speay Cost Detall

SNo. Job Scope
1 TO REPSAAY REAR BUMPER
Toatal:

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

View Documents / Pholographs |  Tetal Documants: 1

SMAT Aecommendation
Part Name Gty  List Price List Dis(*%)  Final
Per Unitis) Price(s) Price($)
BUMPER REAR 1 A58 60 458 60 25.00 34395
BUMPER CLIPS 10 1.6 16.10 ».00 12.08
BUMPER 1 205.70 205.70 5.00 18437
REINFORCEMENT
REAR
ARM SUB-ASSY, 1 138.80 138,80 2500 10470
RR BUMPER AH
SENSOR 1 180.00 180.00 0.00 180.00
REVERSE
PIXEL STICKER 2 e0.00 12000  0.00 120.00
BUMPER LIP 1 AALRT] 11810 2500 8a.57
COVER RR/AH
BUMPER LIP 1 228,90 226.50 25.00 1m.68
REAR
BUMPER SIDE 1 94.80 B4.80 25.00 L0
RETAINER RR/AH
Total Spare Part Coat  1,246.35
Lump Sum Discount [%) 20.00
Final Spare Part Cast  997.08
SMAT 8 yor A {81 ]
Recommandation(s)
338.00 200
38.00 200.00
SMAT Surveyor Adjustment(s) Ramarks
Recommendation(s)
378.00 200
558.00 200.00

Insurance Company Name : NTUC Incoma Insurance
Co-operative Lid

Accident Date and Time : 08/11/2018 09:05 AM
Vehicle Age{in Montha) : 59

Surveyor Approval
Repaitl  Surveyor  Surveyor Final AspalrPeplace
Replace Cuantity Price($)
Replacs 34385 Roplace *
Replaos 4, 12.08 RAeplace *
Peglscs  » ) Check =+
+ R
Roplace. 0 Check  +
Replace o | Noi vt +
Roplace: 120.00 Replaca +
Repiace 0 Nol Give +
Papliee| | o [ Not Give
Raplace 0 Check  +
Surveyor 476.03
Tolal
Lump 40
Sum Dis
%)
Final Sur 380,82
Total

‘e

ANE (



11/12/2018

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

&MNo. Job Scope SMAT Survey | ]
Recommendation(§)
2 TORESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 180.00 a CHECK loi
'fmnl:l 5000 200,00
Other Cost Detall
S.Mo. Job Scope SMAT Surveyor Adjustment()  Remarks
Recommendation(S)
1 TOCHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 o NN
2 ;?sr;s:mnmnevmsesm 120.00 20 2 A
JRE e -
4 TOWASH AND VACUUM 60,00 0 NN \
Tatal: S568.88 688
Summary
Eslimator Assesment(§) Surveyor Assesment($)
Total Spare Pan Detall 997.08 38082
Total Labour Cost 338.00 200.00
Total Speay Painting 558.00 200.00
Dihar 556.88 31688
Overall Total 244808 1,067.70
Lump Sum Repair Option -
Lumgp Sum Total 245000 1,100.00
Surveyar Aporoved Amaunt 1.100.00
No of Rapai Days® 4 2
Ramarss LUMP SUM REPAIR
20AYS
CHECK ITEMS PHOTOS.
AFTER REPAIR PHOTOS.
Survayor Name Naz
.
sm |[ o
Survey Date 12112018
TR 4
N&L Lelc % LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
y (ﬁ \((¥ \ the Repairer of the following:
\R » To resurvey before/afier spray painting
L / S \ » To dispisy demaged part(s) during resurvey
B, « Parla prices are subject to confirmation
g 1 D \j * Thisd party survey is on & “Without Prejudics” basis
. " L onoTo o No legal modcation(s) s atiowad
Coyle VTRV 1 * Supplementary em(s) must be resurveyed and
= is subject 1o final approwel from Insurance Company
= : P
APTEQ QEfAC THhoToo Actrowedoed by Rasare
Sqnasre:
Dale:

https://vacsweb.smrt.com.sg/Estimation.aspx
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Compacto; |~ 2R .
A“'?;ﬁggm _'”T?' K Q\ flmﬂ -'D&-'fczb'_tf’(';"ul‘lacﬁonlz I )
VGhl,cIeI"wTo . <&M&S a5 "péien’fkeqi;ést 3/ QD!Q
Veﬁicla Mode] TOTA Qs Nuzﬁiy; ffngaysto - j
— (fany) . _
(SN [ pan o,  Part Doscilphion Quantlly | Uit rics

| By 308 Rrsév REB en_ni.

| Rep Eomnut &waﬁﬁtaw_n] !'fu

" m@fmrscf Scm (0 | et

L&bﬂl;r

{0 &()i)ﬁ[ fept B\JM{‘}E&Q{QIM’?WW;

" I, (Name)

<<<Pleass nthnitphotugrs;ﬁu for damaged pate>>>

(Position)

do solerinly and sincerely declare that:~ Supplementary Paris are rised for replacement for the aforesaid

vehicle.

llable to the damnges of perjury.

tignumm of porson mﬂking lhis deolmllun
: . [ube s!gned in front of an authoiised witness]
Iacknnwledga that lh!s dectrntlon Is (rue and cor veety and T male it with lhn understnndlngm bellethata person who maliesa fulse declaratlon Js

For SMRT Staft . -
© Ackuowledge By ARC Bxecutive / Supervisor / SA '
. Approval By Surveyor / In-house Staff
' _ SMRT Store / Contractor Supply / Form 22 / _ .
At Oifseci - woc - ' - Fonm22/ PO/ WOC/ Reservation / Niiinber
Photo Submitted YES /NO:

Date of sibmission




SMRT Accident Vehlcle Repair Estimates

EMAT Autamstva Servises P Lid
§0 Wood'ancs Insustal Pam EA Brngapam 187708
FAK Mamber 385507

Fysmmor Talophans Frbor 63663620

Acordeni Aeperirg Numbor  B3ME28T2

Dale Genarated @ OTO12018
Usar D t PeohSuan

 Segtion A - Accident Dealls -

Regia&aﬂnn Number

SHB1 0555.

Case Reference Number | TAXI1118/2037
Regislrafion Date lDEH 213
Company Type SMRT Taxds Pte Lid
Make TOYOTA

Model 'PRIUS

Name of Driver iLIM TECK HENG
Type of Accident ‘Head to Rear
Accident Date and Time ID&H 1/18 5:05 PM
Accident Reported Date and 08/11/18 10:27 AM
Time

Is Surveyor Required? Yes

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back? No

Towed Back Dale and Tima

Replacement Vehicle issued? |No

Job Card Number 24098654

Special Instruction lo ARC if any [DROVE IN/INTUC - LKK

Prapared Dale and Time

10/11/16 9:58 AM

Chassis Number

Mileage

Work Shop

Repair Completion Dals and
Time

Adjusted by Suweyoﬁ applicable

Quotation from ARC
Total Labour Cost $338.00 $200.00
Total Spray Cost §738.00 $300.00
Total Spare Parf Cost $1,685.32 §915.01
Total Other Cost $556.88 (815.01)
TOTAL COST $3,318.20 $1,400.00 (L/S)
Lump Sum Total $0.00 $0.00
Number of Repair Days 4.0 3.0
| Prepared / Adjusted By Tuck Foo Kok Naz (LKK) /NTUC
ARC / Surveyor Sign Off Date | 12/11/2018 4:31 PM 1211/2018 4:11 PM
Signature B\ N—"l
Remarks REQUEST NUMBER OF DAYS |LUMP SUM REPAIR.

TO EXTEND 1 DAY 2 DAYS.

CHECK ITEMS PHOTOS.
’ AFTER REPAIR PHQOTOS.

Paga i et




SHAT Artomotive can Pl Lid
& smrr L -
B R

SMRT Accldent Vehicle Repair Estimates FAX Namber | 030RLESZ

Estmist Telsphons Number  SB65252)
Asceien Reporing Number _ SESE28TZ

Dule Genarated : G7W1ANN0
Ueeri0 ¢ PahSusn

: ; slcti:m c Quotaﬁan and Acck!lnt Imo[cc De!llls
Q.I..l.ohtion Number QN-1901 -0092 Invoicc Numbnr :
Quotation Date 05.01.2018 Invoice Date
Invoice Amount Prepared Date

' :Section D - Detsjls of Repair Estimates """~

OuuhtionfromAR

an Scopc j Sk HEET :
TO REPNR RH REAR PGRTION $338. OD
Total Labour £338.00 $200,00

Part 2- Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works -

Pt e

Job Scope’ Quotation from ARC T

-.= 7] Adjusted by 8urveynr.
[l il S o s e o applicable ; ;
TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER $378.00 $200.00
ITO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM $180,00 $0.00
TO RESPRAY BUMPER BEAM 5180.00 $100.00
Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1§738.00 $300.00

1

jugled by Sumyur, ll.

TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION $80.00 $0.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM |5120.00 $20.00
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR $296.88 $296.85
ADVERTISEMENT STICKER(NET)
TO WASH AND VACUUM $60.00 $0.00
'Lump Sum Adjusiment by Surveyor 50.00 ($331.89)
Total Other Costs $556.88 (§15.01)
L
= Diuoum Fir‘n}l[l_’ri.cke Estimator - |Surveyor
P T : = | (§) e nggrwed Aggfoved
BUMPER REAR §343.85 Replace  |Replace ¢ R\
47805
52161- |BUMPER CLIPS [10.00 |su.a1 25.00 $12.08 Replace Replace / N EC
16010 =
52023- |BUMPER 0.00 |szos70  |0.00 $0.00 Replace  |Check _
12240 REINFORCEME b G R R
52015-  |[ARM SUB-ASSY, [0.00 $13880  |0.00 |so.uo Replace  |Check L
47050 RR BUMPER RH N
SENSOR 0.00 $180.00 |0.00 $0.00 Replace  |Not Given s L
REVERSE ¥
PIXEL STICKER [2.00 $60.00 0.00 |s120.oc Replace  |Replace /’ JyEL
76087- |BUMPERLIP  |0.00 511810  |0.00 ]so.oo Replace  |NotGiven Y; | sz QVC
47020 COVER RR/RH
76891- |BUMPERLIP  |0.00  [s226.80  |0.0D Isn_un Replacs — [NalGhvwen _{ | s T INE
47020 REAR
§2575- |BUMPER SIDE |0.00 '$94.80 0.00 $0.00 [Replace Check X | (!
47020 RETAINER ! "
Total Es1.437.31 $476.03

Pagalell




TUAT Autemative Sarvices Pis Lid
SSmRT S TR S T
SMRT Accldent Vehicle Repair Estimates FAX Pcrber 63585597

Telimarar T olophans Humbar 8561621
hczrdont Hepareg Number * 58532072
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National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

NS/INC18020592/Nsbe2

IR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD Ref.

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD

#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAPORE Date:  11-01-2019
189556
Code: INC4
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SBW 1552Y Veh. Inspected SHB 1055E
Policy No. 5092168785-01 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MT/1019140-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 12/11/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. JTDKN36UB05711033 Colour MAROON
Odometer 368394 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [195/65R15 FALKEN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65 R15 FALKEN 5mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  08/11/2018 Inspection Date 12/11/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315

Reg. No: 52983356E GST Reg. No. 20-0405911-H

Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 1055E
- Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Worhuhopa(z)' ('511
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BUMPER REAR (DISC 25%) CRACKED 458,60 343.95
10|BUMPER CLIPS @$1.61 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 16.10 12.08
1|BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR (DISC 25%) BENT 205.70 154.28
1|ARM SUB-ASSY, RR BUMPER RH (DISC 25%) BENT 139.60 104.70
1|SENSOR REVERSE (SN) BROKEN 180.00 180.00
2|PIXEL STICKER @$60.00 (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|BUMPER LIP COVER RR/RH SERVICEABLE 118.10
1|BUMPER LIP REAR SERVICEABLE 228.90 -
1|BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/RH SERVICEABLE 94 80 -
1,561.80 915.01
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING & BODY WORK. 338.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINT. 558.00 300.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM. 120.00 20.00
TO PROVIDE LABOUR & MATERIAL FOR 296.88 296.88
ADVERTISEMENT STICKER.
TO WASH AND VACUUM NOT NECESSARY 60.00
1,452.88 816.88
GRAND TOTAL 3,014.68 1,731.89
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 1,400.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) (CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. NS/INC18020592/Nsbe2

MUHAMMAD NAZRIL BIN ABDULLAH

Automotive Assessor

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA,MASME,MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




